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Anderson, Alan

From: Lisa Ellington <lellington@paragould.com>
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Anderson, Alan
Cc: Darrell Phillips
Subject: NPDES Permit AR0033766
Attachments: NPDES_Permit_AR0033766_Biosolids_Process.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning Alan, 
 
Attached is a letter detailing a modification to the biosolids operation PLWC anticipates to 
commence within the next few months.  Do not hesitate to contact me if you foresee any 
issues with the proposed change or require additional information. 
 
Thank you and have a great weekend. 
 
 
 

Lisa Ellington 
Environmental Services Manager 
Paragould Light, Water & Cable 
P.O. Box 9 
Paragould, AR 72450 
Phone (870) 239-7795 
Fax (870) 239-7791 
lellington@paragould.com 
 

      




